
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 4/22/2011 9:42:31 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: MX Letter 

I'm fine with itJ 	 DP 	 ;Stuart, are you okay with that? 

From: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 05:29 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: MX Letter 

How is this version? 

Debbie 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 5:18 PM 
To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Subject: Re: MX Letter 
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From: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 05:07 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: MX Letter 

Can we clear the letter in some form? 

Debbie 

From: Hoover, William J. (ATF) 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 5:07 PM 
To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) 
Subject: Re: MX Letter 
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Billy 

William J. Hoover 
Deputy Director 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
0) 202-648-8710 

From: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) 
To: Hoover, William J. 
Sent: Fri Apr 22 17:01:46 2011 
Subject: RE: MX Letter 

DOJ-FF-26986 



No sorry. 

From: Hoover, William J. (ATF) 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 5:01 PM 
To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) 
Subject: MX Letter 

Debbie, 

Any word on the letter? 

Thank you! 

Billy 

William J. Hoover 
Deputy Director 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
0) 202-648-8710 

DOJ-FF-26987 
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